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Mr Matthew Stewart

General Manager

Canterbury Bankstown Council
PO Box 8

BANKSTOWN NSW 1885

Dear Mr Stewart
Canterbury Local Environmental Plan 2012 (Amendment No. 15)

| refer to the proposal to amend Canterbury Local Environmental Plan 2012 to rectify
mapping anomalies, make minor changes to the Land Use Table and corrections to
Schedule 5 Environmental heritage.

, the Director Regions, Sydney Region East as the delegate of the Secretary for the
Department of Planning and Environment, have agreed that the planning proposal’s
inconsistency with section 9.1 Direction ‘Reserving Land for Public Purposes’ is
justified in accordance with the terms of the Direction.

I'am also pleased to advise that as the Greater Sydney Commission’s delegate, | have
made the Plan under section 3.36(2)(a) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979, and under section 3.24(5) it will take effect when published on
the NSW Legislation website.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, | have arranged for Ms Kate
Hanson to assist you. Ms Hanson can be contacted on (02) 9860 1453.

Yours sincerely

Amanda Harvey 06/ 03 /201§

Director Regions, Sydney Region East
Planning Services
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